
1

Western 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Tuesday, 30 August 2016
TIME: 7:00 pm
PLACE: New Parks Community Centre, St 

Oswalds Road, Leicester LE3 6RJ

Ward Councillors

Councillor Dr Susan Barton
Councillor George Cole
Councillor Malcolm Unsworth



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



1. INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES 

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.  

1. ACTION LOG Appendix A

The Action Log from the meeting held on 22 March 2016 is attached for 
information and discussion. 

3. WARD COUNCILLORS' FEEDBACK 

The Ward Councillors will provide an update on the recent issues they have 
been dealing with. 

4. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORT UPDATE 

The meeting will receive an update on highways and transportation issues that 
are relevant to the Western Ward. 

5. UPDATE ON THE ROAD WORKS ON GROBY ROAD 

Joanne Plues, from Eurovia will be present to provide an update on the road 
works on Groby Road. 

6. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE 

A police and crime update will be provided on issues relating to the Western 
Ward. 

7. TRANSFORMING NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES  - 
UPDATE 

There will be an update on the Transforming Neighbourhood Services 
Programme within the Western Ward. 

8. HOUSING UPDATE 

An update will be provided on local housing issues. 



9. CITY WARDEN UPDATE 

The local City Warden will be present to provide an update on environmental 
works within the Ward.  

10. PUBLIC CONSULTATION DOG CONTROL 
ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION 

Information relating to the Public Consultation on Dog Control Enforcement will 
be provided. 

11. WARD COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that under the Councillors’ Code of Conduct 
they should declare any interest they may have in budget applications.

Information on the Community Ward Budget will be provided. 

Feedback from successful funding application from last year’s budget will also 
be presented verbally by the applicant, or a written update will be read out by 
an officer. 

12. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

Future Western Ward Community Meetings have been arranged as follows:

Wednesday 7 December 2016 at 7.15pm  - St Anne’s Church, Letchworth 
Road, Western Park, Leicester. Please note that the meeting will be held in the 
Church and not the hall.

Tuesday 11 April 2017 at 7.00 pm. Venue to be confirmed. 

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.



For further information, please contact

Randeep Singh Mattu: Community Engagement Officer: Tel 0116 454 1835. Email 
randeep.mattu@leicester.gov.uk

Or

Julie Harget, Democratic Support Officer: Tel: 0116 4546357. Email: 
julie.harget@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, 
LE1 1FZ

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings




WESTERN COMMUNITY MEETING

TUESDAY, 22 MARCH 2016

Held at: Braunstone Frith Recreation Centre, Sharman  Crescent, Leicester 
LE3 6NW

ACTION LOG

Present:
 
Councillor Dr Barton
Councillor Cole
Councillor Unsworth

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

23.  INTRODUCTIONS 
AND APOLOGIES 

Councillor Cole, elected as Chair, welcomed 
everyone and led introductions.

Apologies were received from local residents - 
Doreen Beezley and Nev Turner.

There were no declarations of interest. 
24.  ACTION LOG The Action Log from the meeting held on 8 December 

2015 was agreed as a correct record.

 It was noted that traffic issues at Letchworth 
Road had been raised with the City Mayor.

 Councillors were waiting to hear from the City 
Mayor to join them for a walk about in several 
areas of the Western Ward including Christ the 
King Catholic Primary School. The Police 
requested to be informed when the date was 
confirmed. 

25.  TRANSFORMING 
NEIGHBOURHOOD 
SERVICES 

Adrian Wills, Head of Neighbourhood Services gave a 
presentation regarding ‘Transforming Neighbourhood 
Services’ which affected several Council buildings 
across the city including libraries, community/ youth 
centres, housing offices and more. All to note:

 A review of how neighbourhood services would 
be run was in progress and also, the plans to 
work with local people and community 
organisations to deliver effective joined up 
services.

 Some options included; offering buildings for 
‘community asset transfer’ (whereby 
community groups would run/ manage the 
building), merging services into shared 

Appendix A



buildings, self service facilities and reducing 
the number of buildings owned by the Council.

 The current process for community groups to 
apply for community asset transfers was 
explained.

 The Transforming Neighbourhood Services 
proposed changes for the North West Area 
leaflet was distributed at the meeting. This 
included a consultation form which would be 
open until 11 April 2016 and it was encouraged 
for residents to submit their views via the form 
or online.

Residents’ concerns:
 It was requested for Adrian to find out about 

the latest situation with empty buildings in 
Western Park including the Eco-house. Adrian 
would take this back to his team.

 Councillors requested further information on 
the running costs for centres and also 
accessibility for vulnerable/ disabled persons. 
Adrian agreed to ensure the Councillors had a 
copy of the packs disclosing this information, it 
was reported to also be available online. In 
regards to accessibility, Adrian reported that 
equality impact assessments would be carried 
out.

 Joe Carroll from the Braunstone Frith 
Recreation Centre requested to meet Adrian to 
further discuss the venues future. Councillors 
requested to be kept up to date with this 
meeting.

 A local resident noted that certain groups such 
as Super-trooper girls may struggle to find a 
venue. Adrian was happy to talk to the group if 
they required. 

26.  HOUSING UPDATE Marie Murray, Area Manager for Housing was present 
at the meeting and gave an update on the works 
which had taken place in this financial year.

The below works were in progress:
 The Housing Transformation review was 

currently underway and implementation of 
changes would take place in 
August/September. One of the changes would 
be the separation of Responsive Repairs and 
Tenancy Management Functions.

 Over the next few months, as part of 
Transforming Neighbourhood Services in the 



area, there would be a greater emphasis on 
‘channel shift’ – different ways of accessing 
services.

 Work was currently taking place to relieve the 
parking situation around the Aikman Avenue 
flats.

 Due to further parking requests around Aikman 
Avenue this could result in a tenant 
consultation late 2016 and possibly looking at 
further improvements for 2017/18 if funding 
became available.

 New Parks - A cladding cleaning programme 
was currently in place.

Next year some of the housing works in the ward 
would include:

 Landscaping on Tatlow Road
 Flexi paving – Kerrial Road / Dominion Road
 Recycling bays – Aikman Avenue Flats.
 Parking Bays – Bateman Road.
 Grounds maintenance at Mossgate.

Councillor Unsworth requested the drainage at 
Aikman Avenue flats to be looked into. Marie reported 
that this would be the repairs team. 

27.  CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE 

Richard Sutton, City Warden for the Western Ward 
gave an update on the activities and enforcement City 
Wardens had been involved in. Residents had the 
following concerns:

 It was requested for street sweepers to remove 
litter from grit bins. Richard would talk to 
Cleansing services.

 It was noted that the car park on the side of 
Merry Monarch had several Anti-Social 
Behaviour (ASB) incidents and littering 
concerns. Police were already looking into this 
and it was not part of the current Western 
ward.

 Councillor Cole requested the City Warden to 
look into fly-tipping issues at several properties 
along Kemp Road. 

28.  LOCAL POLICING 
UPDATE 

Sergeant Andy Stevens who was now the local 
Sergeant for the Western Ward reported on Police 
activity in the ward since the last meeting. All to note:

 Three thefts from unattended motor vehicles 
took place in the past 4-5 weeks.

 As a result of a spree of burglary non-dwellings 



in January/ February, a male and female had 
been caught and imprisoned, since then no 
further reports.

 Aikman Avenue – it was noted that two people 
had shone laser pens at a Police aircraft, 
causing danger.

 Since the closure of Western golf course there 
had been issues of motorcycle thefts. The 
Police had now recovered several bikes and 
returned them to owners or crushed.

 A resident reported concerns from the 
Glenfield side of the golf course that the 
fencing had been cut and people still entering.

 The mobile beat bus was up and running and 
Police would soon be doing street surgeries for 
crime prevention.

 There was an ongoing issue with tag graffiti.
 In regards to parking issues outside schools, 

Police had plans to have an officer present at 
schools where possible.

 Police encouraged residents to contact them 
on 101 with any crime information. 

29.  WARD COMMUNITY 
MEETING BUDGET 

Randeep Singh Mattu – Ward Community 
Engagement Officer (WCEO) gave an update on the 
Ward Community Budget. The following applications 
were considered:

1623: The Wednesday Club applied for £350 towards 
transport for elderly people to the Wednesday club – 
grant of £350 approved in full.

1635: Letchworth Area Watch requested £500 to 
support bands on Western Park – grant of £500 
approved in full.

1640: Fitness in Schools requested £1,000 support 
towards February and April half term break soccer 
school – grant of £1,000 approved in full.

5146: Sensational Vibes Youth and Community 
Development Group requested £1,350 towards a 
Carnival Arts project – application not supported.

5150: African Catholic Chaplaincy Leicestershire 
applied for £800 for cultural and educational trips – 
application not supported.

1696: Ndi Igbo applied for £1,500 support towards the 
IRI-YI (New Yam) Festival 2016 – grant of £750 
approved.



1721: Kingswood Area Neighbourhood Watch applied 
for £250 to hold a street party (Queen’s 90th birthday) 
– grant of £250 approved in full.

1729: St Annes Community Church Hall requested 
£4,000 towards building an accessible toilet and baby 
changing facility – grant of £4,000 approved in full.

1743: Westfield Road Neighbours Street party applied 
for £582.40 to hold a street party for the Queens 90th 
birthday celebrations – application not supported.

Applicant presentations:
 Brian Hookway spoke on behalf of application 

1640 ‘half term break fitness in schools’.
 Walter Magulike from application Ndi Igbo 

Leicestershire presented information on the 
Nigerian festival ‘Iri-Yi’ which was held 
annually and had been a success integrating 
communities and showcasing cultural heritage.

 Cathy Harrell from St Annes Community 
Church discussed fundraising activities the 
group had been involved in, in order to rebuild 
the side of the church building which also 
required an accessible toilet. 

30.  CLOSE OF 
MEETING 

The meeting closed at 9.38pm. 




	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG
	Minutes


